FILED 3/2/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01210-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Corey Hampson

Subject: RE: Docket title change

Tracking; Recipient Delivery
Tripp Coston Delivered: 3/2/2020 3:10 PM
Corey Hampson Delivered: 3/2/2020 3:10 PM

Tripp,

Per your request below, the title for Docket 20200046-GU has been changed to “Petition to revise tariffs for Florida Public
Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division, Florida Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, and Peninsula Pipeline Company to update the description of gas quality and
character of service.”

Thanks!

From: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket title change

Hong,
Recently, staff requested to establish docket 20200046-GU using the docket title:

Petition to revise tariffs for Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division, Florida
Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, and Peninsula Pipeline Company to
update the description of gas quality, character of service, and pressure.

After further review of the petition, staff recognizes the docket title is not accurate. Staff would like to modify the title to read:

Petition to revise tariffs for Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division, Florida
Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, and Peninsula Pipeline Company to
update the description of gas quality and character of service.

Let me know if | need to complete or update the Request to Establish Docket form.

Thanks!

Tripp Coston

Economic Supervisor, Economic Impact
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6814





